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Cholera in Senegal — update 3
20 April 2005
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Avian influenza — situation in Viet Nam — update 16
14 April 2005
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Bird flu outbreak in North Korea contained
25 April 2005
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Enemy at the gate: saving farms and people from bird flu
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Disease Information
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Sprout Safety Public Meeting
Federal Register Notice of Meeting April 22, 2005
May 17, 2005
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Johanns Announces Model Food Security Plans For Federal Establishments
April 14, 2005
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Model Food Security Plans, FSIS Industry

Self-Assessment Checklist for Food Security, FSIS Directive 54201, Revision 1
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FSIS lIssues Public Health Alert For Minnesota and Michigan — Sal/monella Cases
Linked to Frozen Chicken Entrees
April 20, 2005
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Statement Regarding CDC Foodborne lliness Data by Dr. Merle Pierson, USDA Acting
Under Secretary For Food Safety

April 14, 2005
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CDC Readies for 21th Century Health Threats
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Foodborne Ilinesses Continue Downward Trend: 2010
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Cyclospora, E.coli O157, Listeria, Shigella, Yersinia Vibrio

Preliminary FoodNet Data on the Incidence of Infections with Pathogens
Transmitted Commonly Through Food Selected Sites, United State, 2004  Morbidity
and Mortality Weekly Report (April 15, 2005) (www.cdc.gov/mmwr)
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Policies”
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Statement by Andy Mitchell, Minister of Agriculture and Agri-food, on the Standing
Committee on Agriculture and Agri-food’s Report on Avian Influenza
April 21, 2005
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"From a Management Crisis, to Becoming Better Crisis Managers”
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volume 10 issue 16
21 April 2005

Human and animal incidence of brucellosis declining in Spain
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New communicable disease notification system launched in Turkey
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® European Commission, Health and Consumer Protection Director General
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Avian influenza in North Korea: import of feathers and pet birds banned

14 April 2005
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e EFSA
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Clostridium BIOHAZ
Opinion of the BIOHAZ Panel related to Clostridium spp in foodstuffs
14 April 2005
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Scientific Panel on Biological Hazards
20 April 2005
4 27-28
Agenda for the 14th Biological Hazards Panel plenary meeting of 27-28 of April 2005
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7.6 BSE Gelatine, MBM, Vertebral
Column, DCP, TCP

7.7 BSE

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/biohaz/biohaz_meetings/891/biohaz 14thplenmeet agend
al.pdf

e Health Protection Agency (HPA), U. K.
http://www.hpa.org.uk

Ozone Sterilizer

Agency to test method for the deactivation of prions

14 April 2005
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- (AFSSA)

http://www.afssa.fr

Avis de I'Afssa sur l'analyse des risques liés aux encéphalopathies spongiformes
transmissibles dans les filieres petits ruminants, les forces et faiblesses du dispositif
actuel et les possibilités d'évolution - actualisation de mars 2005

(19 avril 2005)
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- MRS
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2002
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e INVS

http://www.invs.sante.fr

Salmonella enterica Agona 2005 1 4

Epidémie de Salmonellose & Salmonella enterica sérotype Agona. Janvier-avril 2005.
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Blédia Picot Nursie

Gallia Alma 4 11
3
Salmonella Agona 2,000 2000
2004 100
Salmonella Agona Agona
Salmonella Agona 4
1 3

http://www.invs.sante.fr/display/?doc=presse/2005/le_point_sur/salmonella_agona 1304
05/index.html

e Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport, the Netherlands

http://www.minvws.nl/en/

Press release 21 April 2005
variant Cruetzfeldt-Jakob (vCJD)
In Nederl is voor het eerst bij een patiént de ziekte variant Cruetzfeldt-Jakob
(vCJD) vastgesteld.
vCJD Erasmus
Cruetzfeldt-Jakob
vCJD magnetic resonance imaging
Mesos medical centre
26

http://www.minvws.nl/persberichten/pg/2005/variant-creutzfeldt-jakob.asp

e Ministry of Health, New Zealand

http://www.moh.govt.nz/
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Media Release
5 April 2005
E.Sakazakii

E.Sakazakii Meningitis to become a Notifiable Disease

peer review 2004 7
Enterobacter sakazakii
2004 NZ New Zealand Food Safety
Authority
2002 CDC USFDA 2001
E.Sakazakii
Nz
2004
FAO/WHO Nz
New Zealand Food Safety Authority
Nz E.Sakazakii
NZ New Zealand Food Safety Authority
GHP

http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/bfc540e5aclabe02cc256e7d0082eede/d6081becl1d11652
1cc256fd90074d556?0penDocument

® ProMED-Mail
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1000
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Diarrhea, Water-borne — Pakistan (Sindh): Request for Information
26 April 2005
Sindh Jacobabad 556km 2
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2 4 Larkana 600kim
3 100
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Gastroenteritis — India (West Bengal)
25 April 2005
4 23 Garulia 700
500

http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:15130969922758528600::NO::F24
00 P1001 BACK PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL 1D:1000,28757

Salmonellosis, Frozen Chicken — USA (Minnesota)

25 April 2005
4
9
74 "Cook and Serve”, “Ready
to Cook”, “Oven Ready” ready-to-eat
4
Salmonella enterica Heidelberg USDA
13% Salmonella USDA
HACCP 20% FSIS

http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:8846993370579166534::NO::F240
0 P1001 BACK PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL 1D:1000,28755
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Cholera, Diarrhea & Dysentery Update 2005 (15) (14)

22 April 2005, 15 April 2005
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Provincial Hospital 4 8 20

WHO WER

3 25 4 3 216

3 14 27 358 3
1 1 3 13 97

2 21 4 3 426 3
4 4 4 10 2,690 31
3 28 4 3 3,475 54
3 28 4 3 290

1 1 3 13 2,718 19
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Avian Influenza — Eastern Asia (71): Cambodia
20 April 2005
4 19 Kampot 20 H5N1

http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:16436689642197243600::NO::F24
00 P1001 BACK PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL 1D:1000,28714

Typhoid Fever — Malaysia (Kelantan)
21 April 2005
Kelantan 3 2 203
30 2
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:18327037104847171398::NO::F24
00_P1001 BACK_PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB_MAIL _1D:1010,28719

Typhoid Fever — Fiji
21 April 21, 2005
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Diphyllobothriasis — Netherlands ex Brazil
21 April 2005
2004 11
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Diphyllobothriasis — Brazil

19 April 2005
[1]
Ribeirao 1 Ribeirao

2005 18

1 2 Ribeirao
Preto 20 7
[2]

4 13
200 12 27
4 2
(3]
1 1
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Diphyllobothrisasis — Brazil (Minas Gerais): (03)

13 April 2005
2004 7 2005 3 6

National Agency for Sanitary

Surveillance(ANVISA) Belo Horizonte

45
432,000 6
3 2004 7 10 3 2005 1 3
Belo Horizonte
Belo Horizonte 27 ANVISA

Diphyllobothtium
50
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:158301710077325974::NO::F2400
P1001 BACK_PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB_MAIL _1D:1000,28672

(45)
Avian Influenza — Eastern Asia (45): Viet Nam, ducks
13 April 2005
11 71% 21.4%
H5 150 Can Tho
2,000 80% H5

33 3
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® [S-net
http://www.foodsafetynetwork.ca/

5 OIE

Perspective: Tough talks concerning BSE are on the global horizon Meat Processing
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Global editor Chris Harris says

April 14, 2005
Original source: Meat News.com http://www.meatnews.com/ Volume 7, Issue 16
5 22 OIE
BSE OIE
BSE BSE
30
24 OIE
20
30 BSE
30
30
OIE BSE
OIE
BSE
BSE
1 BSE

http://www.meatnews.com/index.cfim?fuseaction=Article&artNum=9356

Scrapie in vitro
In Vitro Generation of Infectious Scrapie Prions

Joaquin Castilla, Paula Saé, Claudio Hetz, Claudio Soto
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Cell, Vol. 121, p. 195-206, 22 April 2005

Salmonella enterica Serotypes, Listeria monocytogenes,
Staphylococcus aureus
Thermal Resistance of Sa/monella enterica Serotypes, Listeria monocytogenes, and
Staphylococcus aureus in High Solids Liquid Egg Mixes
Li. X, Sheldon B.W, Ball H.R.
Journal of Food Protection, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 703-710(8)

2 A B [aw] = 0.76 0.82; solids
=53.12 52.63%; pH =5.09 5.29; =183 119 centipoise/s
Salmonella enterica , Listeria monocytogenes Staphylococcus aureus D
(0.06 ml)

Salmonella ,D A 0.035(70 ) 0.193 min (64 ) B
0.048 0.193 Listeria monocytogenes D A
0.133(70 )to0.440 64 ) 0.074 0.364 Staphylococcus

D A 0.332 (70 ) 1.304 (64 ) B 0.428
1.768 L. monocytogenes D A
B (P <0.01)
Salmonella 66 Staphylococcus 64 Salmonella
pH
L. monocytogenes pH
6.2 11.7 2.2 7.5
[The Journal of Food Protection ]

Salmonella enterica Serovar Enteritidis

Inactivation of Salmonella enterica Serovar Enteritidis on Shell Eggs by Ozone and UV
Radiation

Rodriguez-Romoand Luis A, Yousef Ahmed E.

Journal of Food Protection, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 711-717(7)

Salmonella enterica serovar Enteritidis SE
, Salmonella (8.0 x 105
4.0 x 108 CFU/g ) (O3) 0 151b/in2 0 20
0 5 uv 100 2,500 puW/cmz2
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uv (1,500 2,500 pWicmz) 1 , 5 Ib/in2 gauge 1
(M) » (i) , (iii)

uv

(p < 0.05) , 4 8 15 Ib/in2
gauge 10 22 25 uv (1,500 2,500
uW/cmz2) 5 5.91log 4.3log

uv
4.6log uv
[The Journal of Food Protection ]
Salmonella enterica Serovar Enteritidis

Growth of Salmonella enterica Serovar Enteritidis in Albumen Yolk Contents of

Eggs Inoculated with This Organism onto the Vitelline Membrane

Murase Toshiyuki, Holt Peter, Gast Richard.

Journal of Food Protection,, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 718-721(4)
Salmonella enterica serovar Enteritidis (SE)

in vitro SE
SE 70 140CFU
SPF vitelline membrane 25
SE 71 6 6
2.0x102 4.2x108 CFU/ml SE 55 38
6 1.0x102 4.3x108 CFU/mlI
15 SE
SE
73 91 CFU 4°C 1 4 25°C 1
6 (3.0x102
7.4x103 CFU/ml) 60 3 52
SE
[The Journal of Food Protection ]

Bacillus
An Assessment of Pasteurization Treatment of Water, Media, and Milk with Respect to

Bacillus Spores
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Novak John S, Call Jeffrey, Tomasula Peggy, Luchansky John B.
Journal of Food Protection, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 751-757(7)

72 150 Bacillus spp.
Bacillus anthracis
Bacillus cereus ATCC 9818 brain heart infusion broth
90 B. anthracis
log (log CFU per milliliter) 72°C 90 0.45 78°C 60
0.39, 100 60 8.10, 130°C 7.74 150°C 0.
7.43 B. cereus ATCC 9818 log
(log CFU per milliliter) 72°C 90 0.39 78°C 60 0.21,
100 60 7.62, 130°C 7.37 150°C 0. 7.53

brain

heart infusion broth

[The Journal of Food Protection ]

Captive Bolt Gun

Brain Tissue Fragments in Jugular Vein Blood of Cattle Stunned by Use of Penetrating
or Nonpenetrating Captive Bolt Guns

Coore R.R, Love S, McKinstry J.L, Weaver H.R, Philips A, Hillman T, Hiles M, Helps
C.R, Anil M.H.

Journal of Food Protection, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 882-884(3)

BSE

Capritve bolt

gun
captive bolt gun
captive bolt gun
4% 95% 1.6 9.8% captive bolt gun 2% 95% 0.6
0.7%

[The Journal of Food Protection ]

Glial
Fibrillary Acidic Protein  Myelin Basic Protein
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Glial Fibrillary Acidic Protein and Myelin Basic Protein as Markers for the
Immunochemical Detection of Bovine Central Nervous Tissue in Heat-Treated Meat
Products

Herde K, Bergmann M, Lang C, Leiser R, Wenisch, S.

Journal of Food Protection, April 2005, vol. 68, no. 4, pp. 823-827(5)

central nervous tissue CNT BSE
EU CNT
CNT
GFAP: glial fibrillary acidic protein (MBP:
myelin basic protein)
-GFAP -MBP
CNT

[The Journal of Food Protection ]
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e EU Food Safety: from the Farm to the Fork

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.html

Liquidambar spp. Storax SCCP

SCCP Opinion on: Liguidambar spp. Balsam Extracts and Oils (Storax) (sensitisation
only) Adopted by the SCCP during the 3rd plenary meeting of 15 March 2005
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04_sccp/docs/sccp_o_025a.pdf

0.6 Storax

Commiphora Erythrea Glabrescens (Opoponax)
SCCP
SCCP Opinion on:Commiphora Erythrea Glabrescens Gum Extract and Oil (Opoponax)
(sensitisation only) (Adopted by the SCCP during the 3rd plenary meeting of 15 March
2005)
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04_sccp/docs/sccp_o_025b.pdf

0.6

SCCP
SCCP Opinion on: Cresylpropionaldehyde (p-Methyldihydrocinnamaldehyde)
(sensitisation only)  Adopted by the SCCP during the 3rd plenary meeting of 15 March
2005
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04 sccp/docs/sccp_o_025c.pdf

0.2
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http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04_sccp/docs/sccp_o_025a.pdf
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04_sccp/docs/sccp_o_025b.pdf
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_risk/committees/04_sccp/docs/sccp_o_025c.pdf

Bt10 GMO EU

Bt10: Commission requires certification of US exports to stop unauthorised GMO
entering the EU 15 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=1P/05/437&format=HTML

&aged=0&language=EN&qguilL.anguage=en
EU 4 15

GMO Btl0
EU
EU GMO Bt10 GM

GM
Register of existing GM food and feed products published 18 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=1P/05/439&format=HTML

&aged=0&language=EN

EC GM Regulation 1829/2003 2004 4
EU 26 GM
EU
GM 2005 4 18

Notification of existing products, entered in the Community Register of GM food and
feed. Register Updated: 18-04-2005
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/biotechnology/authorisation/register_notification/in

dex.htm

GMO Q&A
Questions & answers on GMO ‘existing products’ register 18 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=MEMO/05/130&format=H
TML &aged=0&language=EN
GM

2004 4 18 Regulation 1829/2003 EU
GM

EU GMO
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http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/05/437&format=HTML
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/05/439&format=HTML
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/biotechnology/authorisation/register_notification/in
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=MEMO/05/130&format=H

GMO EU

GMO EU
12 6 5 1 1
1 26
GM
GM EU
EU
GM EU
EU GMO
EU
3 9
GMO
EU

Guidance document for competent authorities for the control of compliance with EU
legislation on aflatoxins updated 19 04 2005

http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/chemicalsafety/contaminants/aflatoxin_quida
nce_en.pdf

Advisory Group on the Food Chain and Animal and Plant Health 21 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=MEMO/05/137 &format=H

TML&aged=0&language=EN&quilLanguage=en
2004 8 25 100 36

List of members of the advisory group on the food chain and animal and plant health
21 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/en/o0j/2005/c_097/c_09720050421en0002

0002.pdf
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http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/chemicalsafety/contaminants/aflatoxin_guida
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=MEMO/05/137&format=H
http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/en/oj/2005/c_097/c_09720050421en0002

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/committees/advisory/index_en.htm

EU Bt10
EU Detection Methods for Bt10 Maize Validated 25 April 2005

http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/health consumer/dyna/enews/enews.cfm?al id=18

GMO Bt10 GMO Community
Reference Laboratory Joint Research Centre JRC
Bt10 EU 4 18
Bt10
Syngenta Genescan JRC
EU Bt10

PCR Assay for Detection of Maize Transgenic Event Bt10
http://gmo-crl.jrc.it/detectionmethods/Bt10%20Detection%20Protocol.pdf
JRC
http://gmo-crl.jrc.it/detectionmethods/Bt10%20validation%20report.pdf

RASFF 2004

RASFF annual report 2004 April 2005
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/rapidalert/report2004_en.pdf
RASFF 2004 5 1 28 25 EU
2004 Alert
notifications 691 Information notifications 1,897
1,448 1,329
2004

844 2003 763 2002 288
538 487 62
27 24 24
35 16
EU

2004 5

RASFF
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http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/health_consumer/dyna/enews/enews.cfm?al_id=18
http://gmo-crl.jrc.it/detectionmethods/Bt10%20Detection%20Protocol.pdf
http://gmo-crl.jrc.it/detectionmethods/Bt10%20validation%20report.pdf
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/rapidalert/report2004_en.pdf

43 2003 103
swordfish 24

11 30
0.05mg/kg 1.0mg/kg 1.0mg/kg
2005 2 0.3mg/kg
2004 2003
EU
Sudan | Sudan IV
2003 Sudan | 2004

RASFF Sudan
Sudan | 282 Sudan |1 11

1 Sudan v 78 Sumac 1
Sudanl 3 Sudanlv 6 Sudan I 11 11l 1 Sudan
IV 50

Listeria monocytogenes
41 29 19
10
53 31 50mg/kg
39 31
21
41
65 2.5%

e EFSA European Food Safety Authority

http://www.efsa.eu.int/index_en.html
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/index_en.html

()

Public Consultation on the Draft Opinion of the EFSA Scientific Committee on a
Harmonised Approach for Risk Assessment of Compounds which are both Genotoxic
and Carcinogenic 15 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/sc_commitee/sc_consultations/882_en.html

2005 5 30

EU

as low as reasonable achievable ALARA

EFSA

()

7 April 2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/sc_commitee/sc_consultations/882/sc _consultation genoc

ar_draft _opinion_enl.pdf

()
(MOE) (BMD)
95% BMDL
T25
MOE
MOE 10,000 T25 25,000
7 AFC

Opinion of the AFC Panel related to a 7th list of substances for food contact materials
18 April 2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/890_en.html
AFC
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/sc_commitee/sc_consultations/882/sc_consultation_genoc
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/890_en.html

3- CAS No. 000919-30-2
< 3mg/kg
2,2'- (4,6- -tert )
CAS No. 85209-93-4 5mg/kg
N- -2- CAS No. 872-50-4
1,4- CAS No. 31831-53-5
A ( ) 2 5%
0.05mg /kg 5%
A 10%(w/iw)
5 20%

0.35 0.6% 0.05mg /kg 1mg kg

6mg kg 1 (wiw)
A
1 16% A
) 0.34 0.54% 0.05mg /kg

EFSA

EFSA presents new work and explains its role in the evaluation of pesticides 22 April

2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/press_room/press release/897 en.html

EFSA PRAPeR Pesticide risk assessment
peer review plant protection products
active substances EFSA
PRAPeR
6
EFSA
evaluation 2 “ 7z
evaluate EU
EFSA EFSA
EC 1
“ 7z EU plant

protection products
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/press_room/press_release/897_en.html

(PRAPEeR)
Pesticide risk assessment peer review (PRAPeR) 22 April 2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/catindex_en.html

PRAPeR
PRAPeR
EC
1993 EU 850 e
Council Directive 91/414/EEC>”
2008 EC
4
EFSA 2 52
3 144 4 249
1 EFSA EC
EFSA dossier
2002 6
PRAPeR
PRAPeR

“Public Consultation”

“Conclusions”

Procedure of the Peer Review of active substances used in plant protection products
evaluated in the 2nd stage of the review programme 21 April 2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/praper _guidance/catindex_en.html

EFSA
Lists of new and existing active substances to be peer reviewed by EFSA 21 April
2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/praper guidance/870 en.html

ADI Acceptable daily intake
1 AOEL Acceptable operator Exposure level
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ARfD Acute reference dose

1) tribenuron
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance tribenuron 20 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/801_en.html

ADI  0.01 mg/kg bw /day

AOEL 0.07 mg/kg bw /day

ARfD 0.2 mg/kg bw /day

2) oxamyl
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance oxamyl 20 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/868_en.html

ADI AOEL ARfD 0.001 mg/kg bw/day

3) diuron
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance diuron 20 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/869 en.html
ADI  ARfD

4) tolylfluanid
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance tolylfluanid 21 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/894 en.html

ADI 0.1 mg/kg bw/day

AOEL 0.3 mg/kg bw/day

ARfD 0.25 mg/kg bw/day

5) glufosinate
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance glufosinate 21 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/895_en.html

ADI 0.021 mg/kg bw/day

AOEL 0.0021 mg/kg bw/day

ARfD 0.021 mg/kg bw/day 0.045 mg/kg bw/day
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/869_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/894_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/895_en.html

6) trifluralin
Conclusion regarding the peer review of the pesticide risk assessment of the active
substance trifluralin 22 April 2005
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/praper/conclusions/896_en.html

ADI 0.015 mg/kg bw/day

AOEL 0.026 mg/kg bw/day

ARfD

64 JECFA
CONTAM
Statement of the CONTAM Panel to a summary report on Acrylamide in food of the
64th meeting of the joint FAO/WHO expert committee on food additives 26 April
2005

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/contam/contam_statements/902 en.html

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/contam/contam_statements/902/contam_acrylamide stat

ementl.pdf
CONTAM 20056 3 2 JECFA
2002 4 EC “*
*” SCF e
”” ALARA JECFA
MOE
EFSA JECFA MOE
SCF
JECFA
CONTAM JECFA EFSA
e FSA Food Standards Agency http://www.food.gov.uk/
Old El Paso

Old El Paso Dinner Kits for enchiladas and burritos found with illegal dye 21 April
2005
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/contam/contam_statements/902_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/contam/contam_statements/902/contam_acrylamide_stat
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http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2005/apr/oldelpaso

FSA Old El Paso

Sudan |

FSA

Para red

1-(4-Nitrophenylazo)-2-naphthol

2-Naphthalenol, 1-((4-nitrophenyl)azo)-

CAS# : 6410-10-2, C16H11N303

@\N‘

Sudan IV IV Scarlet red

Para Red
Food Alerts for Information

General Mills

FSA

Sudan | |
1-Phenylazo-2-naphthol
CAS# : 842-07-9, CisH12N20

1-((2-Methyl-4-((2-methylphenyl)azo)phenyl)azo)-2-naphthalenol

CAS# : 85-83-6, C24H20N40

Neeas
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http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2005/apr/oldelpaso

Food Alerts
FSA
Food Alerts for Information Food Alerts for Information Food
Hazard Warnings AB,CD 2004 10 25

http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/

Sudan IV
Sudan IV dye contamination of Abesco Foods Pure Zomi Oil and Nana Adebi Pure Palm
Oil 21 April 2005
http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/2005/apr/abesconana
Abesco Foods Pure Zomi Oil Nana Adebi Pure Palm Oil  Sudan IV

GM FSA
Agency takes action on unauthorised GM imports 15 April 2005

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2005/apr/actiongm

FSA GM
Bt10 EC
FSA
Bt10
FSA
e MHRA Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency

http://www.mhra.gov.uk/

20056 4 11
Licensing of medicines : What is a medicine/borderline products ?
http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/whatis.htm
MHRA

Medicinal products containing herbal ingredients 31 March 2005

http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/Herbal ingredients 22Ma
r2005.pdf
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http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/
http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/2005/apr/abesconana
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2005/apr/actiongm
http://www.mhra.gov.uk/
http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/whatis.htm
http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/Herbal_ingredients_22Ma

List of herbal ingredients and their reported uses

http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/March2005 herbal remed

y.pdf

e DWI1 Drinking Water Inspectorate http://www.dwi.gov.uk/

DWI 05/2005 11 April 2005
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/regs/infolett/2005/info0505.shtm

10%
1987 2004

Code of Practice on Technical Aspects of Fluoridation of Water Supplies 2005 February
2005
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/regs/infolett/2005/0505fluoridationCOP.pdf

e FSAIl Food Safety Authority of Ireland

http://www.fsai.ie/index.asp

Shellfish Warning — Mussels
ASP amnesic shellfish poisoning

Bantry Bay Kenmare Bay

e FDA CFSAN Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition)

http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html

Guidance for Industry A Dietary Supplement Labeling Guide April 2005
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dslg-toc.html
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http://medicines.mhra.gov.uk/ourwork/licensingmeds/whatis/March2005_herbal_remed
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/regs/infolett/2005/info0505.shtm
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/regs/infolett/2005/0505fluoridationCOP.pdf
http://www.fsai.ie/index.asp
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dslg-toc.html

Prior Notice Summary Information Revised April 2005
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~pn/pnsum.html
2002 FDA

e ODS Office of Dietary Supplements http://ods.od.nih.gov/index.aspx

CARDS
Updates to the CARDS Database April 7, 2005
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/CARDS_Periodic_Updates.aspx
Computer Access to Research

on Dietary Supplements CARDS
3,084
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/CARDS Database.aspx

OoDS
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Health Information/Information_About Individual Dietary Supp

lements.aspx

ABC

NCCAM ODS 5
NCCAM and ODS Co-Fund Five Botanical Research Centers April 7, 2005
http://www.nih.gov/news/pr/apr2005/nccam-07.htm
NIH ODS Office of Dietary
Supplements NCCAM National Center for Complementary

and Alternative Medicine
5

5

Botanical Center for Age-Related Diseases

Botanical Dietary Supplements for Women's Health
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http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/CARDS_Periodic_Updates.aspx
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/CARDS_Database.aspx
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Health_Information/Information_About_Individual_Dietary_Supp
http://www.nih.gov/news/pr/apr2005/nccam-07.htm

Botanicals and Metabolic Syndrome

Shilianhua

MSKCC Research Center for Botanical Immunomodulators MSKCC

astralgus

Wake Forest and Harvard Center for Botanical Lipids

e CFIA http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml

Zomi Sudan
Certain Zomi Palm Oil May Contain a Sudan Dye April 19, 2005
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/recarapp/2005/20050419e.shtml
Zomi Sudan IV

Red Club
Undeclared Sulphites in Red Club Brand Golden Raisins April 22, 2005
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/recarapp/2005/20050422e.shtml
Red Club

CFIA

THUAN PHAT 3-MCPD
THUAN PHAT Sauce May Contain Harmful Chemical Contaminant: 3-MCPD April 26,
2005
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/recarapp/2005/20050426e.shtml

Thuan Phat Seasoning Sauce 3- -1,2-

3-MCPD 3-monochloropropane-1,2-diol

3-MCPD 1 1,3-
1,3-DCP 1,3-dichloropropanediol
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http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/recarapp/2005/20050422e.shtml
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/recarapp/2005/20050426e.shtml

3-MCPD

http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/oystere.shtml

Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ)
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/

53 2005 4
Food Standards News 53 - April 2005

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/foodstandardsnews/foodst

andardsnews53a2868.cfm
FSANZ

28

29 D-

30

31

32 1507
33 A2704 -12 A5547-127
34 Mon863

35 Johne's Disease Crohn’'s Disease

N o g s~ w DR
~
I+
O

(GM)
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http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/foodfacts/oystere.shtml
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/foodstandardsnews/foodst

Fact sheet: Release of unapproved genetically modified (GM) corn 21 April 2005

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/factsheets/factsheets2005/r

eleaseofunapprovedg2878.cfim

2001 2004 GM Bt10
Bt10
Syngenta 2001
2004 4 Bt10 2005
3 22 Nature Syngenta 2004
FSANZ Syngenta
Bt10 4 0.01%
0.002%
devitalize
crush
FSANZ Btl10 Syngenta Btll
Bt10
non-functional antibiotic resistance marker gene BLA  Btll
FSANZ FSANZ
FSANZ
Syngenta GM
e NZFSA http://'www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
BZP
Consumers warned of herbal drink that contains BZP 22 April 2005
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/publications/media-releases/2005-04-26ammol.htm
NZFSA Director Tim Knox ““Ammo~~
BzZP BZP
benzylpiperazine
““Ammo”~
BzZP

NZFSA Tim Knox
BzP
BzP

a7


http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/factsheets/factsheets2005/r
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
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e KFDA the Korean Food and Drug Administration
http://www.kfda.go.kr/
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HK food safety standards remain high April 21, 2005
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/category/healthandcommunity/050421/txt/050421en05006.h
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e BfR Federal Institute for Risk Assessment
13 April 2005
http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/216/borsaeure_in_huepfknete.pdf
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e EurekAlert http://www.eurekalert.org/

Mercury levels and cognitive function investigated in adults 19 Apr 2005
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2005-04/jhub-mla041505.php
3
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Blood Mercury Levels and Neurobehavioral Function
Megan Weil et al.
JAMA. 2005;293:1875-1882

Neural tube defects decrease with folic acid fortification 21 Apr 2005
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2005-04/jws-ntd041405.php

American Journal of Medical Genetics Part A 4 21
Reduction of Birth Prevalence Rates of Neural Tube Defects After Folic Acid
Fortification in Chile Jorge S et al.,

American Journal of Medical Genetics Part A; Published Online: April 21, 2005
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Differences in hemoglobin adduct levels of acrylamide in the general population with
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The carcinogenicity of acrylamide.
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Acrylamide: an update on current knowledge in analysis, levels in food, mechanisms of
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